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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISwION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Mr. Edward E. Kinney
Box 715
Artesia, New Mexico Re: Form C-105 Hagnolia~-State #2

Sec, 32-19-33
Dear Mr. Kinney:

A check of the file on your plugged and abandoned Lagnolia=
State /2 shows that we have never received Form C-105, Well Record, on
this well, although it was plugged in December of 1955, We shall appre-
ciate it if you will file this form as soon as possible so that the re-
cords may be completed on this location.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Geologist



